Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 12:54 PM

To: assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: Our Claim Ref: CSG24VMTAO00001/SG; Your Ref: Please Advise

Attachments: SURVEY REPORT - GBK5834X.pdf; AWAC-MARS00002403-5151S-GIA REPORT.PDF;

SS2X247P0009_25-07-2024_151844.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Dear Sir,

We have received a copy of letter of demand from JusEquity.

We have defaulted on the Pre-Repair Inspection there we would like LKK to assist on Paper Re.
We have enclosed a copy of third-party survey report and both drivers’ reports.

Please kindly assist.

Thank you.

Regards

Stella Goh

Senior Claims Analyst
Asia Pacific Claims Group

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0857

F: +65 6423 0864

E: stella.goh@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this
e-mailin error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the
original e-mail (and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail
and any attachments hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to
ensure thatitis virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company
Holdings, Ltd or its subsidiaries or affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising
in any way from its use.



